
 

JANUARY 26, 2023 
 
TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:  

Note: The following Addendum shall become part of the contract documents and the bidder shall 
provide for all work as required by this Addendum.  Acknowledge receipt of the Addendum on 
the Bid Proposal Form. 

 
Specifications/Clarifications: 

 
Question: As it relates to the Portable/Relocatable Classroom Buildings: Shall the bidders assume that 

all cabling to be installed in these Buildings will be Outside Plant (OSP) Indoor/Outdoor 
Rated Category 6 Cable? Please confirm.  

Answer: As it relates to Portable/Relocatable Classroom Buildings, bidders shall assume that all cabling 
to be installed in these buildings will be Outside Plant (OSP) Indoor/Outdoor Rated Category 6 
Cable as referenced in the RFP page 28 subsection (k)vii. - TIA-758-B 

 
Question: Do we have a count of the number of hard lid ceilings vs T-bar installs needed? 
Answer: No, we do not have counts of the number of hard lid and T-bar ceiling types. 
 
Question: Should we quote OSP for all portable-to-portable cable runs? 
Answer: As it relates to Portable/Relocatable Classroom Buildings, bidders shall assume that all cabling 

to be installed in these buildings will be Outside Plant (OSP) Indoor/Outdoor Rated Category 6 
Cable as referenced in the RFP page 28 subsection (k)vii. - TIA-758-B 

 
Question: Can you confirm that no lifts will be needed? 
Answer: The scope of this project does not require the use of any lifts. 
 
Question: Should we include a 2-inch sleeve for each IDF? 
Answer: Yes, when penetrating any fire rated barrier, a 2" diameter EMT sleeve must be installed. 

Bidders shall assume that all IDF locations will require sleeve(s) to meet this requirement as 
defined in the original RFP on page 31 under the section entitled Requirement. 

 

Rosana McLeod 
Director of Purchasing 
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ADDENDUM 2 
Internal Connections Acquisition - Category II 

(Fiber Optic Installation, Horizontal Copper Cabling, 
and Patch Cables) 

RFP BID# 2022-23 (R6) 
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